
Addendum #1 – March 24, 2023 

IFB230315 

 

 

McHenry County College 

 

This Addendum constitutes changes to the General conditions Contract as sent out in the original IFB 

and other pertinent information shared with all vendors. All changes and information listed on this 

Addendum should be considered as the official modifications to the specifications and should be 

included when developing your proposal. 

 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Questions and answers (in bold) as requested: 
 

1. Are we required to include surveying/staking in our bid? YES 
2. Are we required to submit a construction schedule with our bid? Yes, Project must be 

completed by 6/30/23.  
3. Is soil/material sampling/testing/inspection and compaction testing required? NO 
4. Is silt fence/erosion control required? NO 
5. Is tree protection required? NO 
6. Can the existing topsoil be used for restoration? YES If so, can McHenry Count College provide 

an area for stockpiling of topsoil? YES 
7. I assume contractor is responsible for chlorination/flushing, etc.? YES 

 
 


